From: foia@willcountygazette.com <foia@willcountygazette.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 1, 2026 9:01 AM

To: llandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>
Subject: FOIA Request- Vendor Contract

To whom it may concern,

I am a news reporter from Will County Gazette, a media organization committed to providing
comprehensive and accurate news coverage on local governmental affairs. I am requesting the
following records under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, preferably in
electronic format:

Copies of all vendor contracts over $1,000 for the current school fiscal year.

As a member of the media, [ am involved in gathering and reporting news to the public. Access to
public records is essential for me to fulfill my professional responsibilities, which include holding
public institutions accountable and providing transparency to the public. Given my role in
disseminating information, I believe I am eligible for a fee waiver as a media professional.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Owen Wang,

Will County Gazette
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From: Illinois Retired Teachers Association <freedom@irtaonline.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 7:15 AM

To: Karla Guseman <kguseman@jths.org>

Subject: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2026

FOIA REQUEST

For over 70 years, the IRTA has worked to enhance the lives
of retired teachers and promote the importance of public
education throughout our state.

Once again, we are reaching out to school districts to request
the contact information of certified staff who are planning to
retire in 2026. By gathering this information, we hope to
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extend an invitation for retiring educators to join our
association, providing them with valuable benefits such as
legislative advocacy, social events, educational resources, and
more.

Thank you for your time and assistance. Please fill out the
form provided:

Fillable Form: IRTA 2026 FOIA Request — Fillable form

Or if you prefer, please send the information to

freedom®@irtaonline.org. Your support is vital to the

continued success of our mission to serve lllinois educators,
both current and retired.

If your district has NO RETIREES this year, simply reply to this
email with the word NONE and please include your name,
district name and number of your district and | will consider
the request fulfilled.

This is a request by the lllinois Retired Teachers Association,
a 501c4 not-for-profit lllinois organization under the lllinois
Freedom of Information Act.

Thank you,

Sheila Norman
Director of Marketing and Membership Communications

lllinois Retired Teachers Association

800.728.4782 | snorman@irtaonline.org | www.irtaonline.org
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From: CT Mills <outreach@educatorsupportnetwork.org>

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2026 6:32 PM

To: JTHS FOIA <foia@)jths.org>

Subject: Public Records Request — Purchasing & Contract Approval Policy Thresholds

You don't often get email from outreach@educatorsupportnetwork.org. Learn why this is important
<https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification>

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear FOIA Officer,

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) — 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., I am requesting copies of any
existing records that describe purchasing or contracting approval authority within your School District.

Specifically, please provide records, policies, schedules, or tables that identify:

Dollar thresholds requiring approval by school administrators (e.g., principals)
Dollar thresholds requiring approval by central office staff or department leadership
Dollar thresholds requiring approval by the superintendent or designee

Dollar thresholds requiring approval by the board of education

* % % *

If approval thresholds differ by category (for example, instructional materials, instructional technology, software,
professional services, or consulting), please include records reflecting those distinctions.

Please note: I am not requesting the creation of any new records. This request is limited to existing records only. If
no such records exist, please confirm that in writing.

If any of the requested records are already publicly available, a link or citation to their location would be sufficient.
This request is being made for non-commercial purposes.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Sincerely,

Chris Miller

Public Info Access LLC
984-303-8215
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From: Rhonda Johnson <rhondajohnson053@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 4:19 PM

To: JTHS FOIA <foia@jths.org>

Subject: Re: FOIA

You don't often get email from rhondajohnson053@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,

I’'m following up on the FOIA that was sent last week. Please see below.
Thank you,

Rhonda

On Monday, January 12, 2026, Rhonda Johnson <rhondajohnson053@gmail.com> wrote:

Hello, | am requesting the closed session meeting minutes and closed session meeting
recording for the November 19, 2024 board meeting per FOIA rules.

Thank you,

Rhonda Johnson
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From: Deltek Public Records

To: Raquel Chavez
Subject: Document Request: Dairy Products [PRR-258558]
Date: Monday, January 26, 2026 11:08:12 AM

I You don't often get email from publicrecords@deltek.com. Learn why this is important

Hello,

On behalf of Deltek, | would like to request an electronic copy of the specifications or any other documents
associated with this project:

Project Title: Dairy Products
Bid Number: Unknown
Posting Date: 1/23/2026

If a fee is required, please inform me beforehand.

Thank you,
Patricia Manarin

Public Records Requests
Deltek, Inc.
2291 Wood Oak Drive, Herndon VA 20171

Deltek Ref# BID:195898536
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From: Lori Demko <Lori.Demko@ ConstructConnect.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 12:34 PM

To: llandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>

Subject: Bid Results Request - Asbestos Flooring, TSI And Miscellaneous Material Abatement Project
(due 1/27/26)

Good Afternoon.

I would like to find out if the following information is available for the Asbestos Flooring, TSI
And Miscellaneous Material Abatement Project.

® A copy of the bid results/tabulation
Thank you in advance for your time.
Have a good day.

Lori Demko
Sr. Content Specialist

p: 513-458-8690 &b constructconnect.
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